MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 3/25/25 CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION DESERT PINES HIGH SCHOOL 3800 HARRIS AVENUE, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89110

January 14, 2025

6:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Members Present

Nicholas Fedei, Chair Dave Flatt, Vice Chair Lance Arnt, Member Diane Kinsel, Member Noé Orosco, Member John Shea, Member Rudy Zamora, Member <u>Members Absent</u> Jess Tirado, Member Matthew Tramp, Member Tim Vicario, Member

Tracy Murphy, Director II, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Steve Burda, Coordinator IV, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Josh Gelman, GIS Senior Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS

Michael Demers, Coordinator IV, Transportation Shawnique Van Alen, GIS Transportation Technician II, Transportation

Betty Foley, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel

Flag Salute

Lance Arnt led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Adoption of the Agenda

Adoption of the agenda for January 14, 2025. Motion: Arnt Second: Zamora Tirado, Tramp, and Vicario were not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous

Introductions

Tracy Murphy introduced the AZAC members, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS, Legal, and Transportation staff that were present. She provided contact information for AZAC and gave an overview of the purpose of the Public Input Meeting and explained that the Commission would review the public's comments and make recommendations at their regular meeting on January 21, 2025. The recommendations would then be forwarded to the Superintendent and Board of School Trustees for consideration on February 27, 2025.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Statement of Purpose

Tracy Murphy stated that there are two proposals for review for Focus Area M1 which will adjust the attendance boundaries of Roy W. Martin, Mario C. and JoAnne Monaco, Dell H. Robison, J.D. Smith Middle Schools, and Duane D. Keller Junior High School. She said that the Board of Trustees approved Revision 5 of the Capital Improvement Program that included a recommendation to convert Robison Middle School to a choice high school. In order to facilitate this change, it is necessary to dissolve the Robison Middle School attendance boundary. Ms. Murphy stated that rezoning consideration would be to the surrounding middle/junior high schools.

Tracy Murphy stated that Proposal 1, Area A, proposes rezoning 330 geographic students in the area south of Owens Avenue, west of Nellis Boulevard, north of Bonanza Road, and east of Lamb Boulevard to Owens Avenue from Robison Middle School to Monaco Middle School. Area B proposes rezoning 257 geographic students in the area south of Harris Avenue, west of Lamb Boulevard, north of Charleston Boulevard, east of US-95, south of Stewart Avenue, east of Sandhill Road, south of Cedar Channel, east of Parcel Boundary, including Arrow Palms Mobile Home Park at 543 N. Lamb Boulevard, Vera Johnson Manor Apartments at 507 N. Lamb Boulevard, and Cordero Pines Apartments at 499 N. Lamb Boulevard, north of Bonanza Road, east of Sandhill Road to Harris Avenue, from Robison Middle School to Martin Middle School. Area C proposes rezoning 205 geographic students south of Bonanza Road, west of Tract Block Group Boundary, north of Stewart Avenue, west of Marion Drive, north of Charleston Boulevard, east of Lamb Boulevard to Bonanza Road, from Robison Middle School to Keller Junior High School.

Tracy Murphy stated Proposal 2, Area A, proposes rezoning 245 geographic students in the area south Owens Avenue, west and south of Las Vegas Wash, west of Lamb Boulevard, north of Washington Avenue, east of Mojave Road, to Owens Avenue, from Monaco Middle School to Smith Middle School. Area B, proposes rezoning 330 geographic students in the area south of Owens Avenue, west of Nellis Boulevard, north of Bonanza Road, and east of Lamb Boulevard to Owens Avenue, from Robison Middle School to Monaco Middle School. Area C, proposes rezoning 257 geographic students in the area south of Harris Avenue, west of Lamb Boulevard, north of Charleston Boulevard, east of US-95, south of Stewart Avenue, east of Sandhill Road, south of Cedar Channel, east of Parcel Boundary, including Arrow Palms Mobile Home Park at 543 N. Lamb Boulevard, Vera Johnson Manor Apartments at 507 N. Lamb Boulevard, and Cordero Pines Apartments at 499 N. Lamb Boulevard, north of Bonanza Road, east of Sandhill Road to Harris Ave, from Robison Middle School to Martin Middle School. Area D, proposes rezoning 205 geographic students south of Bonanza Road, west of Tract Block Group Boundary, north of Stewart Avenue, west of Marion Drive, north of Charleston Boulevard, east of Lamb Boulevard to Bonanza Road, from Robison Middle School to Keller Junior High School.

Tracy Murphy stated that with Proposal 2, AZAC may choose to recommend grandfathering of currently-enrolled students in Grades 6 and 7 within Area A only. Therefore, only incoming Grade 6 students and newly-enrolled students in Area A will be reassigned each year.

Public Comment None.

AZAC MINUTES Page 2 of 3 Public Comment on Items not Listed as Action Items on the Agenda None.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 6:16 p.m. Motion: Zamora Second: Flatt Tirado, Tramp, and Vicario were not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous